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MEMO
Date: September 11, 2020
To: Commissioners Court
From: Tracy R. Homfeld, P.E., CFM; Assistant Director of Engineering
Subject: Interlocal Agreement with City of Frisco for construction of Dallas Pkwy from Eldorado

Pkwy to Panther Creek Pkwy; Bond Project R118008

We request Commissioners Court consideration of an Interlocal Agreement between Collin County and the
City of Frisco concerning Dallas Pkwy from Eldorado Pkwy to Panther Creek Pkwy.

This project is a 2018 bond project awarded to City of Frisco for Dallas Parkway from Eldorado Pkwy to
Panther Creek Pkwy; RI18008. Project will consist of Widening northbound and southbound Dallas
Parkway (DNT frontage roads) from 2 lanes to 3 lanes in each direction near entrance and exit ramps,
construct intersection improvements, and reconstruct existing lanes as needed. The city estimates the cost
of the project to be $4,000,000. The County’s participation shall not exceed $2,000,000.

Action:

We request Commissioners Court consideration of the Interlocal Agreement with the City of Frisco
for construction of Dallas Parkway from Eldorado Pkwy to Panther Creek Pkwy; Bond Project
RI118008. The County’s funding participation shall not exceed $2,000,000.



